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IN TIlE UNITED STATES DISTRICT "'VIJK1 

FOR TIlE WESTERN DISTRICT OF.uJ.I''''-'' 
• WACO DIVISION 

AUGO 92D1I 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA; 
CRIMmALNO. ·Wl1 GH 182 .. : 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

INDICTMENT * 
* 
*[VIO: COUNT ONE:· 26nSiC;.5861(d)~;: ..• : "'" ;.',,//,,>.;',):1 
.* 5871 p' ! ..•.. "'f' . U· ' .. "O~H •.•. '.·.·.,·,,·,· •. Wj •• ·'J,.+;.v, ..... :,\ • .,-' osseSSIOn 0 . an .. Il1'egtstercu:Frrerum;:..' c.;i. "(':n:;';"";,'.].':··':.'i";·;"·' 

NASER JASON AEDO, 
:,-".- ,,'- - ,. "'. ,.- •.. ,~. -'-.'"'- ".-.".,i;.,' .. !; "i"-"':l"-;,r"j-·'.~V'~~'i"":·_;;' 

* . COUNT TWO aild COUNT.THREE::18:.· C,,::.:':>;"" 

DefendaOt 
,i * . U.S.C.922(g)(2) l!G 924(a)(2) - Possession of . ": ·,;;::1,g.:;> 

* a Fireann by a Fugitive from Justice] .,,, i/'. 

THE GRAND fuRy CHARGES: 

COUNTONE . 
[26 U.S,C. S861(d) IInd5871] 

. '. " .:'. 
.: '. ;' :., ,'.:' ,:" :::-~;:-\:':;,;";l:il~r!:!~"~i\~i~ 

't .... ~;}::; :r;, :: 
:".: . . ,-" ' .. ' '. On or about July 27, 2011, in the Westilill District of Texas, Defendant, 

: :. 

NASER JASON ABDO, -:'. " .'. ,;. . 
, : ':,'.-':-: "".: . 

" ," 

. National Firearms R,egistration and Transfer Record, in violation of Title 26, United States Code,' , 
. :.' "'.' ' 

Section 5861(d) aM 5871. 
.... 

, , " 

. COUNT TWO. '. 
[18 U.S.C. 922(g)(2) '& 924(a)(2)]' .' . ";, i .• 

. , ,. . . -

On or about July 27, 2011, in the Western District of Texas, Defendant, . ' . , . 

. NASERJASONABDO, 
. : ........ . 
,~ . , .... 

", ' 

. then being a fugitive fromjustice,did'Ul)Iawfully and knowinglypossessthefoliowirig firearm, too. ,:" :'.:: :-. 

wit: .... .. :';:;'. ,;::;:: .. ~·::;·);':,:~~·;il;~E;:*;:[ii:~-;.i:t';;;'~ 
. ,," .:; ;' i' ·r:~: 

A ';Springfleld ~ory" HS Prod~cts. (1M Metal), Model XD40 (sub-eonipact), AO . , . ,'" :':., 
caliber semi-automatic pistol, bearing Serial Nuniber US255990; . 

" 



'. " 

: " 

. '.' 

.... 

.'-, .'~ 

,;.', ',.' 

'; " 

.. ' 

:j. 

., .. " 
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:: 
whlch had m~vedin commerce and affecting commerce, in violation of Title 18, United State~ Code, 

Sections 922(g)(2) and 924(!l)(2) .. 

COOOTHREE .. .. <., 
[18 U.S.C. 922(g)(2) .& 924(8)(2)] 

On or abotitJuly27, 2011, in the 'Western District ofTexas, Defendant, 

N'ASERJASON ABDO, . 
, ~." •• ' ' I • ' • 

thenbeiiig afugitive from justice, did unIaWfullyandknowmgly possessthefollowingattnnunition, ";', i . il;,!!:~';::;;,i~ 
to-wit:' . . .. '.,... . '. . '):'/;:'<;":\":?fiifji;~~~i~f~~t~r~~~~%@ 

• Winchester Supreme 20 ga~geshot shells, 

which hadmovedfu commerce and affect41g commerce, in violation of Title 18, United Siaies.cod~,· .. 

Sections 922(g)(2) and 924(a)(2) .. 

FOREPERSON 

'r' 

1\y: MARK 1. FRAZIER 
. Assistant United States Attorney 
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SEALED 
UNSEALEDX .. PERsONAL DATA SHEET ... 

UNITED STArES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DiSTRICT OF TEXAs 

WACODMSION 

. ..... .<';'i~14~~IJ 
QATE: ·08-09"2011 MAG CT. #Wll-167M 

COUNTY: ....!BIllE<!=L~L_-'-

. !. 

JUDGE WALTER S. SMITH, JR. 
ASSISTANTU. s. AU'ORNEY • MARK 1. FRAzIER 

DEFENDANI':· NASEHASON ABDO 

CITIZENSHIP; United Stat~X 

.. INTERPRETER NEEDED: Yes 
Mexican __ 

No _..o!.Xl...:-_ 

. " ..-. -~,:.: :;-: 

DOB: 

'.,',' 

DEFENSE ATTORNEY: • __ --!;,!D~onU!al!!!dL.!K~eillith~D~or~se2!.ttL_ _ __..: _ _'__....,.~-----..:__,__----

DEFENDANI' IS: In Jail . YES '--....!£<&--

On Bond __ _ 

PROSECUTION :ay: 
.", " ,',.i - \ 

"', '.: 

.. OFFENSE: (Code & Description) COUNT ONE: 26 U.S.C:586ICd) & 5871 Possession of ~Unregisttired', r: !;, .•.. '. 

Fire~; COUNT TWO and COUNT TIIREE: ·18 U.S.C. 922(g)(2) & 924(~)(2) . Possession ~f a Fire8mihy Ii· .;.:; :.;:,,:;l'j:!:;il~: 
Fugitive From Justice . ...,,; :,: .• :.'." .!:: :~;:: ... :::}?"i~J1#ifl,{~t~~[~i~!;: 

. OFFENSE IS:· FELONY X . MISDEMEANOR ·"i";i:J~\:i~·!i!:tJ' 

MAXIMUM SENTENCE:· 
TSR, as to each courtt . 

PENALTY IS MANDATORY: 

.. REMARKS: 

. YES concerning: 

Special Assessment and TSR 

: ...... ; . 
..... 

:. " .... 


